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Subject:Are Special Counsel "for Sale' to Pataki Donorc - and HOw AbOutAppointed Judgeships?
Date: 12131 12003, 1 1 :1 9 AM

To : dan. ianison@newsdav. com
organization: center for Judiciar Accountabirity, Inc.

TO: Dan Janison/Newsday

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(s14) 421-1200
www.iudoewatch.oro

DATE: December31,2OO3

Following up our phone conversation a short while ago, attached is cJA,s December 22nd letter to theNYS comptroller - inspired by your important Deceiber 4th article, "pataki oonor could Gain from cityBond sale"' To speak to Harvey Silverstein, supervising Aitorney at the comptrolle/s office, you cancall: 518-474-601 1.

Looking forward to wo*ing with you in explori.ng.whether special counsel and appointive judgeships are"for sale" to Pataki/Republican Donors -. or whJther noberi smith is an anomoly in that regard.
Happy New Year.
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